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From: Bell, Troy <Troy.Bell@parliament.sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 11:46 AM
To: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ECSA.FAD@sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RE: Appointment of Agent
 
Hi Victoria
 
I am seeking a written exemption from the audit requirement as I believe the cost of compliance
would be unreasonable.
 
Can you please advice how to progress with this
 
 
 
 

 
    Electorate Office
    24A Bay Road, Mount Gambier SA 5290
    Phone (08) 8724 9944   |  Fax (08) 8723 1585
 
 
 
 

From: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ECSA.FAD@sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 4:31 PM
To: Bell, Troy <Troy.Bell@parliament.sa.gov.au>
Cc: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ECSA.FAD@sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: RE: Appointment of Agent
 
Hi Mr Bell
 
Thank you for lodging your Campaign Donation return.
 
The Act requires all returns (apart from returns lodged from 7 February onwards during the
designated period) to be lodged with an audit certificate (unless it is a nil return), unless a
waiver is sought and granted by the Electoral Commissioner.
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I have enclosed a copy for your information.
 
Section 130ZV(4) of the Act provides that the Electoral Commissioner may waive compliance
with the requirement to provide an audit certificate if he considers the cost of compliance
with the requirement would be unreasonable.
 
I would be grateful if you would complete the audit certificate or seek a written exemption.
 
Let me know If I can be of assistance.
 
Kind Regards
 
Victoria Darzanos
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
 
T    0448 635 493
E    victoria.darzanos@sa.gov.au
 

 
Level 6, 60 Light Square, Adelaide South Australia 5000
ecsa.sa.gov.au
 

   
 
The Electoral Commission of South Australia acknowledges and respects Aboriginal peoples as the state's first peoples and nations, and
recognises Aboriginal peoples as traditional owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia.
 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email may be confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege or public interest immunity.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 

From: Bell, Troy <Troy.Bell@parliament.sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 4:11 PM
To: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ECSA.FAD@sa.gov.au>
Subject: CM: RE: Appointment of Agent
 
Please find attached the hardcopy of the funding disclosure form
 
Please let me know if there are any problems and I will address straight away
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    Electorate Office
    24A Bay Road, Mount Gambier SA 5290
    Phone (08) 8724 9944   |  Fax (08) 8723 1585
 
 
 
 

From: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ECSA.FAD@sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 3:52 PM
To: Bell, Troy <Troy.Bell@parliament.sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Appointment of Agent
 

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Mr Bell
 
Please note that your FAD Portal account may not be activated until after 31 January 2022. As
this date is the deadline for lodging a  Campaign Donations Returns you may need to lodge
a hard copy form via return email today.  I have attached a copy of the paper based form for
your use. You may file the return by return email at ecsa.fad@sa.gov.au
 
 
Regards
 
 
Jade Bruss
FUNDING, DISCLOSURE AND REGISTRATION OFFICER
 
T      08 7424 7429
E      ecsa.fad@sa.gov.au
 

 
Level 6, 60 Light Square, Adelaide South Australia 5000
ecsa.sa.gov.au
 

   
 
The Electoral Commission of South Australia acknowledges and respects Aboriginal peoples as the state's first peoples and nations, and
recognises Aboriginal peoples as traditional owners and occupants of land and waters in South Australia.
 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email may be confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege or public interest immunity.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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From: Bell, Troy <Troy.Bell@parliament.sa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 31 January 2022 10:38 AM
To: FAD, ECSA (ECSA) <ecsa.fad@sa.gov.au>
Subject: Appointment of Agent
 
 
Hi Victoria
 
Thank you for your time
 
Attached is my agent appointment form
 
 
 

 
    Electorate Office
    24A Bay Road, Mount Gambier SA 5290
    Phone (08) 8724 9944   |  Fax (08) 8723 1585
 
 
 
 
 

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, access to it is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, access to it is unauthorised and any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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